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Comparison Study of Drug GMP Compliance Inspection Information and Its Database between China and
America

SHEN Qi, LI Niansu, LIANG Yi (School of International Pharmaceutical Business, China Pharmaceutical
University, Nanjing 211198, China)

ABSTRACT OBJECTIVE: To provide reference for further improving China’s Good Manufacturing Practice (GMP) compliance
inspection information and the construction of related database. METHODS: The relevant information on drug GMP compliance
inspections from the websites of drug administration departments in China and America were collected, compared and analyzed
from the aspects of the format and content of inspection report, annual report and database construction. The suggestions were put
forward for the improvement of China’s drug inspection information and related databases. RESULTS & CONCLUSIONS: There
was a large gap in the compliance inspection information and database functions between China NMPA and US FDA. For the drug
GMP compliance inspection information, US FDA had established a special database to facilitate the public to use the search
information, and had advanced search capabilities. At present, the database in China was not perfect and not a true meaningful
database. It can only be browsed in order, and had almost no search function. In the content of drug GMP compliance inspection
information, US FDA had made scientific and humanized measures for the description of defects, the advice or assistance provided
to enterprises, and the confidentiality of key data, and the publication was timely. The details of the flight/tracking inspection
notifications related to drug GMP compliance inspection issued by China CFDI were slightly poorer, and the classification of
defects was not clear. The period from the end of the inspection to the release of the notification was longer. It is suggested that
China’ s drug GMP compliance inspection information and database functions should be improved from expanding the types and
scope of GMP inspection information, improving the search function, and providing database instruction manual and refining the
report content.

KEYWORDS Good Manufacturing Practice; Compliance inspection; Information; Database; China; America; Comparison
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Filter by Keywords Filter by Record Type:

Showing 1 to 1,279 of 1,279 entries (filtered from
1,821 total entries)

Show entries

State ¢ | Establishment Type

03/05/2019 3010087152 Downing Labs, LLC 483 T Producer of Sterile Drug Products  03/06/2019

03/052019 | 3003434972  Leiter's Enterprises, Inc. | 483 cA Outsourcing Facilty 031062019
03/052019 | 3011430551  Brookfield 483 cr
MedicaliSurgical Supply,
Inc.

‘Outsourcing Facility 03/06/2019

03/052019 3011888866 Barclay, Luke, Pillai 483 NV 03/05/2019
Specialty Pharmacy,
PLLC

0212112019 3014857565 Lifetime Value Pharmacy = 483 CA 03/11/2019
il Inc.
02/142019 3003531601 Michigan Medicine 483 M Producer of Sterile Drug Products  03/05/2019

02/14/2019 3006372310 Intrathecal Compounding ~ 483 LA 03/11/2019
Specialist, LLC

0172072019 | 3002946837  Pharmacy Resources 483 co
Incorporated

1 ORAHW'RFRBEEZERRERRH

Producer of Sterile Drug Products ~ 03/11/2019

Fig 1 Example for retrieval results of ORA “electro-
nic reading room” column
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Fig 2 The number of 483 inspectional observations re-
ports in the ORA “electronic reading room”
column during 2012-2018
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BRI ) 21 25 211 #843 (Code of Federal Regulations,
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Downing Labs, LLC 4001 McEwen Rd Ste 110
IV SYATE 79 COBE CORTRY

Dallas, TX 75244-5020

Producer of Sterile Drugs

lists obscrvations made by the FDA representative(s) du
sent a it

DURING AN INSPECTION OF YOUR FIRM WE OBSERVED:
OBSERVATION 1

Equipment was not disinfected prior to entering the aseptic processing areas.

Specifically, your firm's pharmacy 1.V. support stafT and pharmacy technician failed to disinfect:

1. A (BY@)III beaker containing (B){4)IM liquid EDTA Disodium drug product.
2. A pair of scissors utilized to open packages in the ISO 5 environment.

3 EEFDA 483 HERK KRB TRH

Fig 3 Example for the format and content of 483 re-
ports of US FDA
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Warning Letters Advanced Search

Company: ]

Date Range (please use the format: ‘mm/ddiyyyy)

Letterissued Date (From): | | 2] LetterIssued Date (To): [

Issuing Office: [ v

Letter Issued:

Subject: (

Response Letter Posted
© Yes ) No @ Both

Response Letter Posted:

Has Closeout Letter-

Has Closeout Letter: © Yes O No © Both

For full-text search, go to Simple Search.
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Fig 4 Advanced retrieval page of US FDA warning

letters database
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Tab 1 The number of warning letters issued by US

FDA during 2013-2018

i FDA%BU%’“.‘:‘E _ CDERE\E\H?%%E
BAH BALH GMPHIEEZLE  cGMPHLRSH, %

2013 682 50 2l .00
2014 705 4 17 3953
2015 702 I 2 4651
2016 654 63 4 69.84
2017 537 88 61 6931
2018 m o4 59 6.7
Ait 3708 38 m 5827
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R, FDA 25 A lh SR BGE 24 96X s 1l 185 it , 451 i
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Dear Mr. Kim:

The U.S. Food and Drug inis ion (FDA) i your drug
Number 706, HallaSigma, 545, Dunchon-Daero, Jung: gu, Gyeonggi-do,

ing facility, Barox Co., Ltd. at
from May 17 to 18, 2018.

This warning letter summarizes significant violations of current good manufacturing practice (CGMP) regulations
for finished pharmaceuticals. See 21 CFR, parts 210 and 211.

Because your methods, facilities, or controls for manufacturing, processing, packing, or holding do not conform to
CGMP, your drug products are adulterated within the meaning of section 501(a)(2)(B) of the Federal Food, Drug,
and Cosmetic Act (FD&C Act), 21 U.S.C. 351(a)(2)(B).

We reviewed your June 7, 2018, in detail and receipt of your
Your response is inadequate because it did not provide sufficient evidence of corrective actions to bring your
operations into compliance with CGMP.

During our inspection, our investigator observed specific violations including, but not limited to, the following.

1. Your firm failed to written and
unit (21 CFR 211.22(d)).

to the quality control

Your firm relabels over-the-counter (OTC) drug products made for you by a contract manufacturer. You then
distribute these drug products to the United States. You have no written documents describing roles and
responsibilities of a Quality Control Unit (QCU). All of your employees, including those in the QCU, lack knowledge
of CGMP requirements.

Your response states, "These procedures will be reviewed and approved by the quality unit as below,” and the

of the i 21 CFR part 211 citations quoted verbatim. Your response failed to provide:
- Adetailed description of the responsibilities of your QCU.
- Evidence thatyou have iate written for QCU functions.

-__Evidence thatyour personnel are appropriatel trained to perform their assigned funcion.
b EEERXRANERG
Fig 5 Example for the format and content of warning
letters
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Fi AT 483 H 45 M 05 B 14.19% , TEILR 2, 483 445
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I, IR R AR RS, LR AG: AT DY BE RS T T 3 1
il 2 4 IV BSCAT JBE T 24 i A 7 Al AR EA T IS A A I
LAY (R, R Ak ARG T SRS L
K6,

®2 EETFDA2013—2018 WE4F 483 R & A S it
Tab 2 The statistics of content of 483 reports issued

by US FDA during fiscal year 2013-2018

FDAMBE 483 fRSHCRE. & AR RSURREA M 43 REIRER & HIk.%

2013 5050 690 137
2014 4943 45 13.0
2015 4751 678 143
2016 4528 691 153
2017 5045 094 138
2018 4910 716 146
At 2927 4114 141
B | U e e e L [

3603 21CFR Scientifically sound laboratory

Laboratory controls do not include the establishment of 124
211.160(b) controls i

[standards] [sampling plans] [test procedures] designed to
assure that [components] [drug product containers] [closures]
[in-process materials] [labeling] [drug products] conform to
appropriate standards of identity, strength, quality and purity.

Specifically, ***
2027  21CFR Investigations of discrepancies,  There is a failure to thoroughly review [any unexplained 100
211.192 failures discrepancy] [the failure of a batch or any of its components
to meet any of its specifications] whether or not the batch has
been already distributed. Specifically, ***
1361 21CFR Absence of Written Procedures There are no written procedures for production and process 91

211.100(a) controls designed to assure that the drug products have the
identity, strength, quality, and purity they purport or are
represented to possess. Specifically, ***

6 SEEFDA 2017 MR 483 M E RN B FRITLER
il
Fig 6 Examples for the statistical results of the con-
tent of 483 reports issued by US FDA in fiscal
year 2017
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Fig 7 Example for the results of retrieval for CFDI
medicine GMP certification announcement in
China
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Fig 8 Example for the results of retrieval for CFDI
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drug registration field production inspection in

China
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